
TO:  Cannon Falls City Council 

FROM: Neil Jensen, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Administrative Subdivision/Lot Split for Josie and Zach Hayes at  

  300 Carlson Road 

DATE: July 6, 2021 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

A Planning Commission meeting was held on Monday, June 14, 2021 to consider an 

Administrative Subdivision/Lot Split for Josie and Zach Hayes at 300 Carlson Road, PID 

525100310.  Planning Commission approved the proposal unanimously on June 14, 2021. 

 

The following exhibits are enclosed to further describe the proposal: 

 

1. GIS overhead lot depiction 

2. Johnson and Scofield survey 

3. Lot description 

4. Order Approving Annexation Ordinance 

5. Development Application from Josie and Zach Hayes 

 

This property was annexed into the City Limits April 14, 2021.  Josie and Zach Hayes are 

requesting that this lot be split into two parcels.  One parcel will remain as their homestead 

parcel, and the second parcel (approximately 8.5 acres) will be developed. 

 

The City Attorney was consulted on this Administrative Subdivision/Lot Split.  It was 

recommended that the City approve this Lot Split with the following conditions: 

 

Based on the annexation ordinance, the property was annexed for “residential development” this 

means more than one house.  In addition, the annexation ordinance zoned the property R-3, 

Medium Density Residential, meaning more than one house.  Based on the clear intent of the City 

that the property was to be developed into a multi-unit residential subdivision, the City will 

approve the application for a lot split but only on the condition that the lot split will not take 

effect until a final plat has been approved that provides density of at least two units per acre. 

 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

 

Please approve Resolution 2559, Approving the Administrative Subdivision/Lot Split for Josie 

and Zach Hayes at 300 Carlson Road, as noted above. 

 

  



CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2559 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUBDIVISION/LOT SPLIT FOR JOSIE AND  

ZACH HAYES AT 300 CARLSON ROAD 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Josie and Zach Hayes have made application for an Administrative 

Subdivision/Lot Split at 300 Carlson Road, (PID 525100310), as regulated by the Zoning 

Ordinance; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the property was annexed into the City in March 2021 for purposes of 

“residential development”; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the property was zoned R-3, medium density residential, upon its 

annexation; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission conducted a hearing on June 14, 2021 to accept 

testimony relating to the application; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission finds the granting of the Administrative 

Subdivision/Lot Split is reasonable and in conformance with the City of Cannon Falls 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Cannon Falls Planning Commission hereby recommends to the Cannon 

Falls City Council that the application for Administrative Subdivision/Lot Split be approved. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF CANNON FALLS, 

GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA, that based on the findings of the Planning 

Commission, which are hereby adopted by the City Council, that the Administrative 

Subdivision/Lot Split be approved subject to compliance with all applicable requirements of the 

City of Cannon Falls Zoning Chapter 152 and the State of Minnesota Building Code 

requirements. 

 

The lot split shall not take effect until a final plat has been approved by the City which develops 

a portion of the property into a multi-unit subdivision with a density of at least two units per 

acre.  Upon approval and recording of said plat, the lot split shall automatically occur.  If such a 

plat is not approved by December 31, 2025, this lot split shall become null and void. 

 

 

 



ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 6th day of July, 2021. 

 

        CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

 

        ______________________________ 

        John O. Althoff, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:_______________________________ 

                  Neil L. Jensen, City Administrator 

 




















